Douglas Young

From: Anthony Asongwed

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Douglas Young

Cc: OET-SCB

Subject: FW: 0178-EX-ST-2014/Conditional Concurrence

Attachments: 0178-EX-ST-2014.rtf; 146417.pdf, 146418.pdf; 146419.pdf, 146422 .pdf; 146423.pdf;

146498.pdf; 146420.jpg; 146421.jpg

FYI

Anthony A. Asongwed
Office of Engineering & Technology
Spectrum Coordination Branch

202-418-2460

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 9:00 AM

To: Anthony Asongwed

Cc: FAB; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB; Lori Poppenhager; 'stephen.b.harris6.civ@mail.mil’;
‘arthur.j.radice.civ@mail.mil'; 'stevan.jovancevic.civ@mail.mil’

Subject: 0178-EX-ST-2014/Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA)
requested by San Jose State University for Low Earth Orbit and Santa Clara, CA, during the period 1 May thru 1
November 2014 under the following conditions:

1. The end date of 1 November 2014 must be adhered to.
2. If the mission must continue past the 1 November 2014 end date “until de-Orbit” an extension must be
requested through the NTIA STA process.

Kenneth Taylor
Telecommunications Specialist, SSD
Frequency Assignment Branch

U.S. Department of Commerce, NTIA
1401 Constitution Ave. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20230
202-482-0485 (Office)

202-482-1133 (Fax)



ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov
Sipernet: ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov




Douglas Young

From: Anthony Asongwed

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 4:48 PM

To: Douglas Young

Cc: OET-SCB

Subject: FW: 0178-EX-ST-2014 / Concurrence

Attachments: 0178-EX-ST-2014.pdf; 146417.PDF; 146418.PDF; 146419.PDF; 146422.PDF; 146423.PDF;

146498.PDF; 146420.JPG; 146421.JPG

FYI---CONCURRENCE

Anthony A. Asongwed
Office of Engineering & Technology
Spectrum Coordination Branch

202-418-2460

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 11:52 AM

To: Anthony Asongwed

Cc: FAB; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB
Subject: 0178-EX-ST-2014 / Concurrence

NTIA has no objection to the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by
San Jose State University for Space and San Juan Bautista, CA during the period 23 June 2014 thru 23 December 2014.

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






